

EUGENE SIVOKON

TEAM & PROJECT MANAGER

I'm specializing in team and project management, marketing strategies, and deeply involved with template design and extension development from scratch to product's official release. Also I am involved into web development and create sites according Specifications using various CMS.

WORK EXPERIENCE

NORRBITS S.R.O.

Nov 2012 - present

CEO & founder. NorrBits, s.r.o. is focused on template and extension development. The legal address is registered in Czech Republic. It represents other projects for web developers: NorrNext (extension provider) and NorrTheme (template provider).

My role here is team management, project management, strategic planning and the marketing.

ROUND INTERACTIVE

Sep 2009 - Aug 2015

CEO & founder. Round Interactive has directed its efforts on professional services such as: e-commerce, website development, technical support and various custom works.

My role: work with clients, project management and web development (Joomla! CMS).

Studio's affiliated project: RoundTheme (templates for 3rd party Joomla! extensions)

CRE:ACTIVE LAB

Jul 2006 - Sep 2009

Founder, web developer & project manager. First experience of work in a small team of freelancers providing professional services. It took over the team management duties and actively worked with clients. Using various techniques. I started to primarily use Joomla! CMS for website development from year 2007.

FREELANCE

Feb 2002 - Jul 2006

I started in 2002 as a way to practice my skills making websites for friends and this experience went from a little hobby that turned into a lucrative job. Over the years I have developed lot of websites using HTML/CSS/JS tecnhologies and providing custom design.

EDUCATION PATH

KUBAN STATE UNIVERSITY

Sep 2010 - May 2012

ASSOCIATE'S DEGREE

Graphic Arts Department. Additional Qualification: Specialist in the field of computer graphics and website design (web designer).

KUBAN STATE UNIVERSITY

Sep 2006 - May 2012

MASTER'S DEGREE

Graphic Arts Department. Qualification: Master of Fine Arts, specializing in Fine Arts.

PERSONAL DATA

Nationality Russian
Date of birth 23rd of Dec,1983
Languages English, Russian
Marital status Single, no children
Location Krasnodar, Russia

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Team Management
- Project Management
- Strategic Planning
- Git / Bitbucket / Redmine
- · Joomla, Wordpress

PERSONAL QUALITIES

- Responsibility & ability to work in a team
- · High ability to learn and develop skills
- Readiness to work in new surroundings
- · Ability to generate new ideas
- · High communication

CONTACT INFORMATION

www.eugenesivokon.com website eugene.sivokon@gmail.com e-mail +7 918 453 22 87 phone

INTERESTS

Traveling and discovering the world is important part of my life. I'm passionate about history, exploring culture, traditions and languages of European countries and like to communicate.

During the time I have spoken at and been a part of various Joomla! conferences and events.